QUIZ #12
NFHS Edition

1. A1, who is dribbling the ball, has the ball batted away by B1. As Al and B1 are going for the
ball, the Trail Official thinks he/she hears a time out request from Team A’s Head Coach and sounds
his/her whistle. The Trail Official rules an inadvertent whistle and utilizes the AP Arrow. T-F

2. Team Control ends when a field goal is in flight. T-F

3. Team Control ends when a tap is in flight. T-F

4. A team is in control on a throw-in. T-F

5. A team is in control on an interrupted dribble. T-F

Answers:

1. False-4-12-3-a-c, 4-12-4

2. True-4-12-3-a.

3. True- 4-12-3-a.

4. True-4-12-2-d.
5. True-4-12-2-c.



